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Ms. Kirsten Walli      DELIVERED BY EMAIL 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
26th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli, 
 
RE: Board File No. EB-2015-0029/EB-2015-0049 
 

Further to Procedural Order #3, please be advised that I will be asking questions of the 
OSEA witness panel at the Technical Conference scheduled for August 17, 2015 on 
behalf of OGVG.  My questions will focus on the evidence submitted by the OSEA 
witness panel with respect to Combined Heat and Power opportunities as they relate to 
DSM programming.  I expect that my questions in this area will occupy approximately 15 
minutes. 

 

Yours very truly, 

 

 
Michael R. Buonaguro 
 


